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From: Nate Carlisle <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Request for Records
Date: Fri, 20 Jul 2007 12:12:04 -0600
To: <bkite@ad.nmsu.edu>
Attachments: 0

Mr. Kite:

Thanks for the prompt response. What about a breakdown of substances
and sports? 

Nate Carlisle

---- Original Message ----
From: bkite@ad.nmsu.edu
To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
Subject: RE: FW: Request for Records
Date: Fri, 20 Jul 2007 12:02:01 -0600

>As far as budgeting, there really isn't a budget. When we do testing
>we
>just pay the bill.
>
>Bruce R. Kite
>General Counsel
>New Mexico State University
>Telephone: (505)646-2446
>Fax: (505)646-3012
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com] 
>Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 11:33 AM
>To: Kite, Bruce; ncarlisle@sltrib.com
>Subject: RE: FW: Request for Records
>
>Dear Mr. Kite:
>
>Thank you for your e-mail of July 12 and the information you
>provided. 
>
>Do you have any budgetary or allocation data for drug testing? 
>
>As for the data on positive tests, can you please tell me for what
>substances the athletes tested positive and what sports those
>athletes played? 
>
>Thank you for your time in this matter. 
>
>Sincerely,
>Nate Carlisle
>
>>
>>
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>>
>>---- Original Message ----
>>From: bkite@ad.nmsu.edu
>>To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
>>Subject: RE: FW: Request for Records
>>Date: Thu, 12 Jul 2007 15:48:14 -0600
>>
>>>Dear Mr. Carlisle:
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>In response to your request dated June 28, 2007 please be advised
>of
>>the
>>>following:
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>In the 05-06 academic year 53 drug tests were ordered. Of those,
>>only 5
>>>resulted in positive results. In the 06-07 academic year, 96 tests
>>were
>>>ordered and 4 were positive. I am unable to provide you any
>>additional
>>>information due to privacy laws. Records for the 04-05 academic
>year
>>>have yet to be located.
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>There are not any audits or other documents relating to discussing
>>>testing.
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>No RFP has been issued for testing services nor is there a written
>>>contract.
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>Bruce R. Kite
>>>
>>>General Counsel
>>>
>>>New Mexico State University
>>>
>>>Telephone: (505)646-2446
>>>
>>>Fax: (505)646-3012
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>________________________________
>>>
>>>From: Kite, Bruce 
>>>Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 9:08 AM
>>>To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
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>>>Cc: Michael O'Larey
>>>Subject: Request for Records
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>Dear Mr. Carlisle:
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>Your letter addressed to President Martin at New Mexico State
>>University
>>>received on July 3, 2007 has been forwarded to my attention. Due
>to
>>the
>>>nature of your request, we will be unable to comply within the 3
>>day
>>>period set forth in New Mexico's Inspection of Public records Act. 
>>I
>>>anticipate our athletic training department (which would be the
>>proper
>>>department that would have the information if it exists) should be
>>able
>>>to ascertain what records exist that comply with your request
>within
>>the
>>>next 2 weeks. I will advise you what they find.
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>Please be advised that there is a $1.00 per page copy fee.
>>>
>>> 
>>>
>>>Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
>me.
>
>Nate Carlisle
>Reporter
>The Salt Lake Tribune
>Phone: (801) 257-8794
>Fax: (801) 257-8525
>E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com


